



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru**
**Natural
Resources** Rivers
Wales

Our ref: EPR-HB3433RA

Your ref:

Natural Resources Wales
Hadnock Road
Monmouth
Mon
NP25 3NQ

Ebost/Email: www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ffôn/Phone: Customer services line: 0300 065 3000

Mr J Hanbury
Pontypool Park Estates Office
Pontymoel
PONTYPOOL
NP4 5LE

2nd September 2016

Dear Mr Hanbury

I have been contacted by Anthony Morgan regarding the recycling site at the Old Brickworks, Mamhilad.

He has requested that we notify you of NRW stance on the construction of a bund to be constructed under the Planning Consent 13/P/00337.

I note that in paragraph 6 of planning application Number 13/P/00337 there is a requirement for the company to build a bund which has to be constructed to conditions set out in that paragraph.

From an NRW point of view as long the bund is constructed from suitable material which could be waste i.e inert soil and stone and if suitable waste is used then a U1 exemption for use of waste in construction is registered online at the NRW website and the company comply with the conditions of the exemption then providing that the company have also complied with the planning Order should the company vacate the site we (NRW) would not require the landlord to remove a legally constructed bund.

I hope that clarifies the position of Natural Resources Wales in this issue.

Yours Sincerely,

Tony Bruten

Swyddog Amgylchedd / Environment Officer
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales
Ffôn/Tel: 03000653470